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Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

475 Allendale Road,

King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Notice of General License device with high removable activity (NRC License 07-
28762-02G)

August 7, 2002

Dear Sir or Madam,

Per the requirements of 10 CFR 31.5, I am notifying your office of a general license
device recently received from a source supplier from which we have obtained a
removable activity wipe in excess of 0.005 pCi. The cell was evaluated by support
engineering and its disposition is identified below. I will notify the cell supplier of the
high wipe.

Activity
Serial # Model # (uCi) Disposition
U4646 G2397A 0.018 Cleaned and processed for customer use

Comments:

No problems observed by support engineer.

Please contact me at 302-633-8262 if there are any questions.

Thanij )i M

avid S. Bennett
Radiation Safety Officer



